FILED 4/1/2025
DOCUMENT NO. 02512-2025
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 1, 2025
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Penelope D. Buys, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering 27 7€

RE: Docket No. 20240168-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands
County, by Country Walk Ultilities, Inc.

Please place the attached email from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection in the
docket file referenced above.

PDB/da

Attachment

CC: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20240168-WU)



From: Penny Buys

To: Penny Buys

Subject: FW: PWS 6284114 - Country Walk Utilities, Inc.
Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 10:32:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Cummings, Sydney <Sydney.Cummings@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 9:29 AM

To: Penny Buys <PBUYS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Lee Smith <Ismith@psc.state.fl.us>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: PWS 6284114 - Country Walk Utilities, Inc.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good Morning,

The Department could not find any complaints for Country Walk Utilities for the period of
November 1, 2019, through October 31, 2024.

In the future, can you please send these requests to Laurel Dalton at
Laurel.Dalton@FloridaDEP.gov and copy me on the requests? This will ensure a timely
response to these data requests.

Sydney B. Cummings

Environmental Administrator

Source and Drinking Water Program

Division of Water Resource Management
— 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#3540

PROTECTING | TOGETHER Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Tel. 850-245-8633
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